LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN
44™ CIRCUIT COURT

204 S. Highlander Way, Suite 3
Phone (517) 540-7664 Fax (517) 546-3731

Memorandum

To: Livingston County Board of Commissioners

From: Sara Applegate, Specialty Courts & Programs Administrator

Date: October 1, 2024

Re: Resolution Authorizing Specialty Courts and Programs to Accept the State
Court Administrative Office Grant Awards for FY 2025 —
CPSID/Full Board

The Livingston County Specialty Courts and Programs is requesting Board approval to accept
the five (5) grants below from the State Court Administrative Office (SCAQO). Please see the
Programs and award amounts below:

Adult Drug Court (MDCGP) $110,000
Juvenile Drug Court (MDCGP) $27,000
Mental Health Court (MMHCGP) $136,793
Veterans Treatment Court (MVTCGP) $63,000
Swift and Sure Sanctions (SSSPP) $90,000

This funding will begin October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025. There are no new
positions being requested through these grants. These grant funds will be utilized to fund
current positions, treatments services, drug and alcohol testing, training for team members, and
other program-related expenses.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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